



# Davronbek Achilov

Software developer

Programming is about breaking something big and impossible into something small and real. I do my job not because I expect payment or recognition, but because I enjoy programming. I would like to share my experience and services with your company. Applying my skills and knowledge to solve the tasks set for me, I simultaneously want to receive even more valuable experience and knowledge in the process of work, thereby constantly improving my efficiency

✉ [davron211@gmail.com](mailto:davron211@gmail.com)

📍 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

🌐 [www.achilov.dev](http://www.achilov.dev)

📄 [achilov21](#)

🐙 [github.com/davron112](https://github.com/davron112)

📞 +998 93 707 73 71

📅 17 October, 1991

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/davronbek-achilov-b34a90162](https://linkedin.com/in/davronbek-achilov-b34a90162)

📘 [facebook.com/davron.achilov](https://facebook.com/davron.achilov)

👤 [davron-achilov](#)

## EDUCATION

### Financial / Associated degree College / Turtkul Banking College

2006 - 2009

Turtkul, Uzbekistan

Speciality

- Finans

### Information Technology / Baccalaureate University / Nukus branch of Tashkent University of Information Technologies named after Muhammad Al-Khwarizmi

2012 - 2016

Nukus, Uzbekistan

Speciality

- Information Technology

### Computer engineering / Master's degree University / Tashkent University of Information Technologies named after Muhammad Al- Khwarizmi

2016 - 2018

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Speciality

- Designing of applied  
software products

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Back-end Developer CTRL+

10/2016 - 02/2017

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Development of corporate sites / Yii2

Contact: Bobomurod - +1 316 202 2682

### Full stack Developer PERFECT PROGRAMMING SERVICES

2017 - 2018

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Development of ERP systems and corporate sites, Project  
manager / Yii2, PHP, HTML, CSS

Contact: Dilshod - +998 94 6300563

## SKILLS

HTML/CSS (2008 y. - Present)



PHP (2013 y. - Present)



JavaScript/ jQuery (2014 y. - Present)



SQL (mysql/postgres (2014 y. - Present)



Software Design Patterns and Principles - MVC, SOLID, DRY, ... (2015 y. - Present)



The basis of the telecommunication network/OSI (2015 y. - Present)



DevOps - CD & CI / Docker/Jenkins (2016y.- Present)



Python



Version Control (2016 y. - Present)



Linux (2015 y. - Present)



Vue.js (2016 y. - Present)



Basis of AI/Machine Learning/NMT (2016y.- Present)



React.js (2019 y. - Present)



Node.js with Typescript (Nest.js) (2018y.-Present)



Yii2 framework (2016y.-2018y.)



Laravel framework (2018y.- present)



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Back-end Developer UZBEKTELECOM / INFOSYSTEMS

03/2018 - 05/2018

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Development of corporate sites and adding new functions / PHP, Yii2 framework

Contact: Uzbektelekom - uztelecom.uz

### Back-end Developer POS SYSTEMS

01/2019 - 06/2019

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Pos-system development for restaurants / Node.js, TypeScript, Vue.js

Contact: Jiemurad - +998 90 9003570

### Full stack Developer BITWISE / DANADS

07/2018 - 02/2020

Tashkent, Uzbekistan / Sweden

Achievements/Tasks

- Support and development of advertising platforms Danads (bug fixes and addition of new features) / Laravel, Vue.js

### Back-end Developer Venkon Group

02/2020 - 06/2020

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Support and development of the system (refactoring, bug fixes and addition of new functions) electronic document management Didox / Laravel

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

### Machine translation system (2014 - Present)

- Demo: [www.from-to.uz](http://www.from-to.uz)

### Online shop site (2018 - 2019)

- Demo: [www.zim.uz](http://www.zim.uz)

### ERP system for Textile Industry (2017 - 2018)

- Corporate platform [www.textileerp.uz](http://www.textileerp.uz)

### SMS API Service / Mobile Application (2018 - Present)

- Demo: [smsapi.uz](http://smsapi.uz)

### System of document circulation and business process management (01/2020 - Present)

- DEMO: [www.invoices.uz](http://www.invoices.uz)
- Laravel, Vue.js

### Ads platform (Advertising platform to publishers, ads agencies and advertisers) (08/2019 - Present)

- Demo: [adstor.uz](http://adstor.uz)
- Laravel, Codeigniter, Nest.js(TypeScript), vue.js

Other a lot of projects on Github repositories. If you need detailed information about me, you can see at <https://www.achilov.dev>

## LANGUAGES

Russain

Professional Working Proficiency

English

Limited Working Proficiency

Uzbek

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

## ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Work with task managers (Trello, Jira)

Functional Tests

Code Style

Nginx

Docker

Photoshop

TeamWork

Agile Scrum

Network Architecture

AWS

REST API

MVC

OOP

System Administration

SOLID

DRY

## PERSONAL TRAITS

Creative

Tolerant

Innovative

Motivated

Adaptable

Hardworking

Intuitive

Decision making

Competent

Analytical

## INTERESTS

Artificial Intelligence

Neural Networks

Patterns Software Architecture

Programming Languages

Math

Physic

Nano Technologies

Learn Foreign Languages

Neural Machine Translation

Big Data

Machine Learning

Philosophy

Statistics for Data Science

Ph.D

Stanford

High Load Projects Architecture

Create a new startup projects

## IN THE PROCESS OF LEARNING

### Foreign languages:

Tasks/Achievements

- English

### Technical skills:

Tasks/Achievements

- .NET framework
- Python
- Nest.js Microservices, gRPC